DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERMAL REVEMNUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224

APR 20 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR POTA COSTON,
DIRECTOR, STRATEGY, CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

FROM: Maya A. Bernstein “ /M
Privacy Advocate
SUBJECT: Automated Criminal Investigation System

(Windows XP with VPN Software Image)
Privacy Impact Assessment

The Office of the Privacy Advocate has reviewed the Privacy Impact Assessment
(Pl1A) for the Automated Criminal Investigation System PIA. Based on the
information you provided, our office does not have any privacy concerns that
would preclude ACI-XP-VPN from installation and operation. However, a revised
PlA is required when considering any future upgrades, modifications, or at the
scheduled recertification of this system/application.

We will forward a copy of the PIA to the Director, Modernization and System
Security, to be included in the Security Certification and Accreditation package.
That office may request information concerning the statements contained in the
PIA to ascertain compliance with applicable security requirements.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 202-927-5170; or a member of
your staff may contact Susan Dennis at 202-622-5438.

Attachment

cc: DIO, Cl



